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MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor JCE
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Direcaor bk
Bryan Crisp, Nikiski Fire Chief N7

FROM: B da Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager Bl
DATE: February 4, 2021

RE: Resolution 2021- _Accepting Emergency Response Training Manikin
Equipment from the Southern Region Emergency Medical Services
Council, Inc. nn Behalf of Nikiski Fire Service Area (Mayor)

Southern Region Emergency Medical Services Councll, Inc. (“Southern Region”)
is a nonprofit corporation that serves as aresource center for emergency medical
response agencies located in low to moderate income, rural communities. Nikiski
Fire Service Area (NFSA) submitted a "Code Blue Phase 20" revised application to
purchase a fraining manikin. The revised application updated the original request
for a Lucas Chest Compression unit because the service area purchased this unit
prior to grant notification.

Southern Region approved NFSA's revised application for the equipment grant
and will purchase the equipment on behalf of NFSA. NFSA is required to provide
a local match of $1,348.50. Funds are available in the service area’s approved
FY21 budget to meet the match requirement. This resolution is scheduled to go
before the NFSA board on February 10, 2021. The recommendations of the board
will be submitted to the assembly prior to the February 16" assembly meeting.
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